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Gerard Dogge 5t of August 2013.

Hoevensebaan 2 - 2950 Kapellen

Belgium — Europe

Cell: 011.34.606.35.65.04.

No Counsel - PRO - SE

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

Teller, an individual
Plaintiff.
CASE N° 2:12-¢v-00591-JCM-GWF

V.

Gerard Dogge (Gerard Bakardy),

an individual EMERGENCY MOTION
FOR CASE - DISPOSITIVE
' SANCTIONS
Defendant.

Honourable Judge George Foley Jr.,

Forgive me for approaching the Court in this way, for defending myself in a
poor English vocabulary. As mentioned before, I'm not a lawyer, and especially
not an American lawyer.

I'm also not an American citizen, I'm European, with a Dutch nationality, born
and residing in Belgium and therefore obliged to ‘know’ the Belgian law. Logical.
In the same way as, I believe, the American citizens are expected to know the
USA Federal Law,

So, forgive me, I don't know the American law. Although plaintiff was so kind
to send me a 150 pages with the Federal Rules of civil procedure and another 150
pages with the Local Rules of practice, it Is not realistic to expect that these
documents make me a American citizen or lawyer, To translate and understand
these 300 pages, written in English, into my language (Flemish-Dutch) would take
a long time. To practice the USA law would take another number of years.
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CASE N° 2:12-0v-00591-JCM-GWF

Defendant, undersigned Gerard Dogge, moves this Court for case-terminating

. sanctions. Defendant’s Motion is based upon the pleadings and papers on file herein,

the following Memorandum of Points and Authorities, as well as the affidavit and
exhibits submitted in support thereof, and any oral argument allowed by this Court at

the time of hearing, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference.

- DATED this 5th day of August, 2013 L

Hoevensebaan 2, B295Q Kapellen
Beigium - Europe

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITI

Llntroduction
On April 11%, 2012, plaintiff overloaded the internet with one-sided statements
that Tellers magic trick ‘shadows’ was stolen and revealed by a Dutch thief and crook

and that he filed a complaint to prove the alleged infringement in the Nevada Court,

demanding a Jury trial. (Exh.1a,b)

Up until today, plaintiff filed thousands of documents but did not file a single

. evidence proving that defendant performed, sold, shipped, exposed, revealed, or

‘stole” Tellers work ‘shadows’. Plaintiff will NEVER file such evidence, simply,

because he can't. Simply because the defendant NEVER committed any infringement.

In contrast to the plaintiff, defendant filed already multiple relevant exhibits,
documents, e-mails, photos and videos, wherein it came clear to the plaintiff that
defendant will prove to the Court that plaintiffs copyright is doubtful and questionable

and that defendants creation and presentation is different from Tellers.

2
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CASE N° 2:12-cvw-00591-JCM-GWF

Now defendant files this motion informing the Court that plaintiff intentionally and

- deliberately destroyed important evidence to obstruct and hinder the pro-se defendant

in his defense, Spoliation, tampering and destroying evidence as such hinders and
impedes the defendant in having a fair trial, where he is legally entitled to and forms a
ground for the Court to dismiss plaintiff’s claim.
Defendant respectfully requests that this Court grants this motion for the same.
II. Factua kagroun

1. History before the litigation,

Defendant likes to remind the Court that the alleged infringement, if there was
any, took place in ‘one’ (1) week, by defendants uploading of a video on YouTube,
wherein according to plaintiff, defendant performed Tellers illusion, shadows. This
video was uploaded on March 15, 2012 and taken down, after one week, by the
plaintiff's DCMA natice on date of March 22™ 2012 and had only 14 views.

In that ‘one’ week, on date of March 21% 2012, Teller approached Gerard
Bakardy. Teller informed Bakardy that he noticed Bakardy's video on YouTube and
offered to buy the exclusive rights of the defendants method, which Teller considered

as an improvement to his illusion 'shadows’.

Further plaintiff threatened and extorted the defendant that if he was not
willing to sell exclusively to Teller, on the terms proposed by Teller, he would be sued
for copyright infringement. Defendant felt blackmailed, because ...he was.

Defendant told Teller that he was confused with Tellers contradicting *proposal’
offering the double amount from what Teller usually pays for developing an illusion as
such, which was, as Teller stated, in the same time a ‘copy’ and an infringement.
Defendant told Teller that he found this quite unusual, since big brands like Rolex,
Cartier, etc... do not offer money to copy pirates, but they usually destroy all the fake

copy’s with a bulldozer.
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CASE N° 2:12-cv-00581-JCM-GWF

Defendant informed Teller that he doubted if Teller had a copyright since there

were many other persons performing this trick, which Teller claims as his own. On

- Teller's request defendant told him the names of the persons performing this trick,

such as Petros, Hector, ALS Maglc, and pointed out to him that there were many more
to be found on the internet.
Apparently, this was the moment that Teller realized that his trick became a

manufactured and standard trick years ago and performed by many all over the world.

Defendant will prove to the Court that plaintiff destroyed important evidence for
the defendant before the litigation started. Wilfully, premeditated and with malice
intent and aforethought.

2 Hi i he liti

Defendant filed multiple documents to the Court proving that Tellers trick

became a manufactured trick and a part of many magicians standard repertoire.

On the World Wide Internet anyone can see multiple magiclans, performing a trick
with a Rose and a shadow, similar to ‘shadows’ by Teller. Some of them even call
their performance ‘Shadows’

1. Shadows by Petros (Exh.2), others call it

2. 'Plants and Shadow’ (ALS) (Exh. 3a,b,c,)

3. Hector, a Spanish magician, is performing a trick similar to Tellers shadows
(‘voodoo trick’ as described by Teller) using exactly the same prop as used in
Tellers, on big venues and on cruise ships all over the world. (Exh.4a,4b,4c)

4. Ian McCarthy from Ireland performs his version of shadows (Exh.5)

5. Bjorn Magic from Sweden performs his own version of shadows, unfortunately
the promotion video was removed from the internet before defendant had the
chance to download it or to take a screenshot of it.

6. Mike Fallen from the UK performs his version of shadows (Exh.6)

4
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CASE N° 2:12-cv-00591-JCM-GWF

7. Alexander Merk from Germany performed a version of shadows (Exh.7)

8. On the Internet anyone can watch a YouTube video learning how to built the
prop to perform a ‘rose falling apart on the magicians command’ as used in
‘shadows’ from Petros, or Teller, or Hector, or ALS, or Ian McCarthy, or Bjorn
Magic, or Mike Fallen, or as so many others. So many others... because Teller's
trick is since years explained on the internet with an instruction video how to
built the ‘prop’ yourself. (Exh.8a-d)

9. Since years anyone can buy or rent the 'prop’ to perform the trick. {Exh.9a-d)

10.Defendant had the opportunity to buy the ‘prop’ in a *dusty’ stand on the yearly
fair for magicians in England-Blackpool.

11.Hector bought his prop second hand about 7 years ago. Which means that..

12.The prop to perform a magic trick, such as Tellers ‘shadows’, was sold and

performed already years before Hector bought it ‘second hand’ (Exh.10a,b).

Teller told the defendant, that he did not want anyone in the world to perform ‘his’

trick (Exh.11a-d) and that he would not licence anyone, until he retired.

Contrary to what Teller stated, defendant has seen Hector from Spain, ALS from

. USA, Teller from USA, Petros from USA, Bjorn Magic from Sweden, Ian McCarthy from

Ireland, Mike Fallen from UK, Alexander from Germany, .... and so many others
performing a trick wherein a rose falls apart on the magicians command.

All of them using a routine or a procedure, in which they act upon one flower

- (whether ‘shadow’, painted, or otherwise) to affect the other, using a

sympathetic/'voodoo’ effect, coupled with the flower, which identifies the central
action of Tellers trick, as he stated in his email to the defendant on April 6,2012.

(Exh. 12)
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CASE N° 2:12-cv-00591-JCM-GWF

It is a FACT that Tellers trick, 'shadows’ is not only performed by many all over the
world, but that the 'prop’ is sold and rented, and that the *handy’ guys can built their

own prop, just watching an instruction video on the internet. (Exh. 8a-d)

Teller realized this before he filed his complaint against Gerard Dogge and plaintiff
is now fully aware that the facts are what they are. In defendants answer (#39)
defendant filed exhibits showing screenshots from YouTube videos wherein 3
magicians performing ‘shadows’: Petros, Hector and ALS magic.

All videos were uploaded many years ago, having thousands of views.

That's how the internet werks, fast and multiplying.

3. Plaintiff's multiple motions,
In the last weeks, plaintiff filed multiple motions requesting the Court ‘to deem
defendants answers in the discovery’, or for ‘Case terminating sanctions’ every time

with the same ‘goal’ in mind, to end the proceedings without advocating the ‘ground’

of the litigation: did Bakardy commit infringement or not.

Apparently plaintiff’s motions had two reasons:
1. Plaintiff cannot prove any infringement.
2, Plaintiff wants to keep the defendant from proving that plaintiff's complaint is
unfounded, hypocritical and based on questionable exhibits, ona guestionable
copyright, and on doubtful witnesses, and that plaintiff, (to use his own words)

™ would look very, very bad, whenever this comes out”
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CASE N° 2:12-CV-00591-JCM-GWF

4. Plaintiff acts in bad faith,

Unfortunately, these particular reasons were inspiring the plaintiff to debase himself

to do all possible to obstruct the pro-se defendant in his defense.

Plaintiff pretended that he had sent ietters to YouTube as the Court ordered,
plaintiff stated that he never got an answer, (Exh. 50,51) while defendant
received three (3} answers {Exh.52a-d) the same day that the requests were
made, After defendant filed a motion on June 25, (#112) to compel plaintiff
because he was not ‘honestly’ seeking the ‘missing’ video by YouTube, plaintiff
rapidly send the requesting ‘letter’ to YouTube which was, just like all the
answers to defendants requests, answered the same day. Although plaintiff
was ordered by the Court, to request YouTube to produce the video at issue,
he didn‘t.  Although defendant had informed the plaintiff that he could get the
videos from YouTube, by issuing a proper subpoena, plaintiff refused to do so.
Up until today plaintiff has not properly issued a subpoena to YouTube to
produce his evidence, resulting that the Court ocrdered an image mirror copy of
defendants private hard drive which contains privileged and private information.
Defendant was very clear in the deposition where he stated twice:

" I don’t instruct anyone, Mr, Tratos, because I'm not selling this product, I'm
not selling the prop. And the manual is not even ready, and the CD is not even
ready, Because before the first person could ever buy this trick, I got this
fawsuit filed by Mr, Teller. And I prefer to wait untif the Court decides if I'm able
or allowed to sell my invention.” (dep.P.109:12)

" The manual I was working on was still a very rough “draft’”” and needed to be
finished. There was a lot of work to do on this manual.” (dep.P.181:7)
Defendant clearly stated twice in the deposition that he didnt finish the DVD

nor Manual and that there was a lot of work to finish them.



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 |

23

24
25
26
27

28

Case 2:12-cv-00591-JCM-GWF Document 143 Filed 08/06/13 Page 8 of 119

CASE N° 2:12-CV-00551-JCM-GWF

Nevertheless, plaintiff pulled defendants words out of context and succeeded to
persuade the Court to make an order that defendant has to produce two things
he can impossibly produce, since they do not exist !

Plaintiff succeeded to persuade the Court to make an order (#135) that
defendant has to deliver a copy of his Hard drive if he fails to produce the

impossible.

Plaintiff is aware and knows that defendant will never hand over his hard drive with

privileged information to the plaintiff, plaintiff found a way out by the Courts Order.

As a result, plaintiff might present such a court order as the proof that the defendant

infringed his copyright, whereas in reality, plaintiff did not prove any infringement at

all,

It came to light that plaintiff committed spoliation of evidence. Deliberately.

purposefully and intentionally, as proved in the following:

In a phone conversation between the parties on or about 03.21.2012, Teller
informed the defendant that Teller did not want anyone else in the world to
perform a similar trick to Tellers (shadows). The day after, plaintiff confirmed
this in an e-mail. (Exh.11a})

Defendant was surprised and told Teller that defendants trick was very different
from Tellers but that there were other magicians performing a very similar trick
as Tellers, Such as ALS - Petros - Hector etc.. all to be seen on YouTube.,

After plaintiff realized that these videos were the factual prove that ‘shadows’
has become a standard manufactured trick and that the illusion becarme public
information, he rapidly contacted HECTOR, on date of April 2™ 2012, requesting

to pull off his videos of the YouTube channel video.

8



[\

10

11

12 -

13

14

15

16 °

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 2:12-cv-00591-JCM-GWF Document 143 Filed 08/06/13 Page 9 of 119

e CASE N° 2:12-CV-00591-1CM-GWF

On April 2", 2012, Plaintiff sent an E-mail to Hector, stating:
"... to assist me in my current thinking, would you mind puliling the
video off of YouTube? It could be used by the current manufacturer
(meaning the defendant) &o “prove” that this is now a standard,
manufactured trick. Thank you, Teller.”

About 30 minutes later, Hector answered : “Yes, sure I will pull it off.” {Exh.13-14).

And he did. Spoliation took place on important evidence for the defendant.

6. Plaintiff committed spoliation of evidence DURING the litigation.
Plaintiff filed his complaint on April 11", 2012. Plaintiff was fully aware that ‘shadows’
was performed all over the internet and that this could be a proof for the defendant
that ‘shadows’ is now a standard manufactured trick. After he discovered another
video on YouTube, again uploaded many years ago, again with thousands of views, he

again contacted Hector, on date of April 15', 2012, requesting:

"It appears somebody posted your drawing-version of the
(shadows) routine without your knowledge. Would you be willing to
ask YouTube to take that down...”” (Exh.15a,b,)

Again Hector followed Tellers instructions. Again spoliation took place on important

evidence for the defendant. (Exh. 16)

The Court needs to be informed that the plaintiff has deliberately, purposefully and
intentionally instructed Hector to destroy or tamper evidence which could prove that

defendant didn’t infringe on copyright.

* ok ok ok
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CASE N° 2:12-CV-00591-1CM-GWF

Another magician, 'ALSmagic’ uploaded his version of shadows on the WWW Internet
and commented or stated on the YouTube channel:
"... it is actually public information... I found it on the web and made a newer
version, there are a bunch of people who have made different versions and
twice as many theories.. " and further “...I dont need permission because this
was exposed some years back by multiple magicians so his (meaning Teller)

methods are now public information...”

Defendant was able to take a screenshot before the ALS magician’s comment
(Exh.3b) ‘magically’ disappeared from the internet and has been changed to ‘more
Teller friendly’ comments, as to be seen in the last lines of the comment, wherein the

public is spurred to go see the Penn & Teller show, (Exh.3c)

More than likely on Tellers demand, instructing the magician to ‘remove’ his
comments since they were showing that Tellers trick ‘shadows’ became public

information.

7. Plaintiff creates false evidence.
As we all know the internet is fast, has no secrets and is a big source of information,
also for the defendant in this litigation. To obstruct and hinder the defendant’s search
for evidence, plaintiff did not only instruct others to remove certain YouTube videos,
but also instructed others what to write and comment on the internet.

The Magic Cafe, a forum for magicians, picked up Tellers lawsuit against Bakardy,
the same day it was filed in Court. Multiple commenter's were suggesting that Tellers
complaint was hypocrite, since Penn & Teller are known as the ‘Bad Boys’ revealing
many magicians secrets by exposure, other commenter’s noticed that there were

more magicians performing a similar act to Tellers, where under Hector.

10
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CASE N° 2:12-¢v-00591-JCM-GWF

Hector, who was already in contact with Teller for weeks, noticed this and contacted
Teller again, on date of April 15 2012, and wrote:
" There is a thread on the magic Café forum about your lawsuit... and some
people were attacking me, so I had to clear a bit my situation...] haven't
given any information about the situation but I thought I had to say
something. I hope it is OK for you, please, let me know if you want me to
remove the comment or say something else.. Hector” (Exh.15b)

On date of April 15™ 2012 ( 4 days after Teller filed the copyright complaint against

: Dogge) Teller instructed Hector to add the text (hereunder) as reply to the thread on

the Magic Café Forum: (Exh.17)

“When I recently realized what happened, I contacted Mr.
Teller myself. I told him (and I live by my word) that, as much as I
love my routine, I will do whatever Mr. Teller deems right in this
situation. If he asks me to limit its use or even remove it from my
repertoire, I will do so. I will let you know the outcome of our
discussions.”

On April 16, Hector responded to Teller:

"Hello, I did add that, I hope it’s OK now. I wish you the best on all this

process. Hector.” (Exh.18,49)

It is clear that Hector was doing what he was instructed to do, by Teller, the plaintiff,
and sadly writes “and I live by my word” while he actually lives by Tellers words, or
even worse, by Tellers instructions to obstruct the defendant in this litigation

‘process’,

11
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CASE N° 2:12-cv-(0591-JCM-GWF

On date of May 4% ,2012 Teller wrote: (Exh. 19)
"Dear Hector, Just an update. On the sad side: I'm still unresolved
with Gerard Dogge. That law suit against him has been fifed and is
proceeding. But on the happy side {and please don't share this
until we've completed it) I am confident you and I can work out an

agreement...”

On date of May 4™, 2012 Hector responded to Teller: (Exh.20)
“"Hello Teller, Thank you for the update. I feel so happy to read that
you give me this privilege, thank you very much for the
consideration. I won't say anything, do not worry about that, not
even when we agree on something. This is something between you
and me, Our life consists on keeping secrets, is not going to be a
problem...”

Hector got rewarded for his silence and cooperation with some *free’ tickets for

the Penn & Teller shows and... a ‘free’ license from Teller. Not really free, for a

100$ as Teller wrote in his emall from July 23™ ,2012: (Exh.21)
"Send both copies to me. I'll sign both and return one to you.
And the hundred dollars makes the transaction official (and
heilps to pay the cost of my attorney drawing up the
agreement)...”

Apparently Teller realized that, although he can intimidate some magicians to make

therm do what *he’ wants them to do, he cannot control the internet, he cannot turn

- the clock backwards, making all *‘evidence’ disappear, evidence for the defendant that

- Tellers ‘shadows’ is a manufactured standard illusion performed by many, since many

years all over the world.

12



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 -

19

20 .

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 2:12-cv-00591-JCM-GWF Document 143 Filed 08/06/13 Page 13 of 119

CASE N° 2:12-cv-00591-JCM-GWF

On date of March 13, 2013, Teller was asked In the (1% set -R38) discovery to

" “Admit that you're aware that there are more magicians performing the act 'shadows’.,

And responded: ™. Teller denies the request as he knows of no professional
magicians performing the shadows illusion.”
Obviously, plaintiff was lying again, since he was instructing Hector, a year before

on April 2" 2012, to take down several YouTube videos wherein shadows was

~ performed by others than Teller, since he instructed others what to write in their

name on the internet forums and since he licensed severa! other magicians.

Plaintiff knew very well that *his’ trick was performed by Hector and others, for many
years and seen by thousands all over the world, and plaintiff knew that exactly this
could form the evidence for the defendant proving that plaintiff's copyright is
questionable and doubtful. Plaintiff instructed to destroy important evidence for the
defendant, evidence not in the *spoliator’s’ favor.

More than likely, a similar thing happened with ‘ALS Magic’, another
professional magician performing the illusion “plants and ‘shadows’™, on YouTube.

(Exh.3a)

When plaintiff was requested, during the discovery, to produce all correspondence
between Teller and ALS regarding ALS performance of his version of shadows, Teller

refused to reply, since there was no protective order nor confidential agreement.

9. laintiff violating th fenda ri i i ?
Yes he was, without doubt. Deliberately, purposefully and intentionally he
tampered and destroyed evidence that proves that Tellers copyright is questionable

and that defendant did not infringe on whatsoever.

13
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CASE N° 2:12-CV-00591-JCM-GWF

It is not the first time that plaintiff is trying to turn the clock backwards by
tampering legal evidence, even after it was legally filed in the U.S. Court of Nevada-
Las Vegas. On date of April 11*, 2012, plaintiff filed exhibit 3 to his complaint,
showing screenshots taken by and on Tellers computer, showing his favourite web
links right above the defendants name and picture. Unfortunately five of the web links
were gay orientated hard porn sites. ('mantube’, ‘Corbin’, ‘CFSelect’, ‘2Long’, ‘Tyler’)
Web sites which are absolutely not the defendants favourites, he abhors them.
Defendant had to ask Teller 4 (four) times for an explanation regarding the
incriminating screenshots before he wanted to answer. Tellers answer (Exh.22)
shows that he was not intended to replace the incriminating exhibits and does not
show any ‘courtesy’ at all, On the contrary Teller wrote: “ There is no injury to you
and no actionable bases for objecting to documents filed with the US Federal Court...
Stop wasting my time”. Afterwards it turned out that Tellers answer was no
more than one of his many hypocritical lies since he re-filed the exhibits at issue after
being tampered that same day (04.25.2012) (Exh.47a,b)

Plaintiff could have redact or seal the incriminating documents. But he didn't.
Deliberately, purposefully and intentionally and wilfully he chose to tamper legal
evidence after it was filed, without the defendants approval.

Plaintiff stated that he altered the screenshots originally filed as exhibit 3, on
the defendants request, after receiving Dogge’s concerns, out of courtesy to Dogge.

It is a fact that Dogge never requested the plaintiff to exchange original legal

evidence filed in the US Court with altered, modified, manipulated, corrected, or photo

- shopped exhibits, since it is a crime to tamper legal evidence after it is filed in Court,

without giving notice to, or without all parties approval.

Even if defendant would have requested so, quod non, the world famous

. Greenberg Traurig law firm attorneys knows, or should know, that tampering legal

evidence is a crime and that ‘out of courtesy' is no excuse to viclate the Faderal Rules.

14
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CASE N° 2:12-cv-00591-JCM-GWF

There is no doubt that defendants rights are violated. The litigation began with an
enormous defamation and is now coming to an end with multiple motions of the
plaintiff requesting the Court for terminating sanctions, without given the defendant
the chance to prove that plaintiff's complaint has no ground and ON TOP by tampering

and destroying evidence for the defendant.

10. Plaintiff’ n are questionable and instr db

Plaintiff's disclosures informed the defendant that Mr, Hector and Mr. Guinee are

expected to testify regarding the facts and circumstances concerning the claims

alleged in this action.(Exh.23)

1. Regarding Hector, it needs no explanation that his testimony will be doubtful.

As the Belgium sentence states, ‘wiens brood men eet, wiens taal men spreekt’
meaning ‘whose bread you eat, whose language you speak’.

Hector was helping Teller, in all silence, to destroy defendants evidence and got

~ rewarded with a ‘free’ licence to continue what he was doing already for years.

Performing shadows. Obviously Hector is eating out of Tellers hand and will never
bite the hand that feeds him, or handed him a ‘free’ license to continue his earnings

with performing shadows.

2. Regarding Guinee, it needs to be said that Teller approached Gunther Guinee
in the beginning of the litigation. Teller requested Guinee to persuade Bakardy, to sell
his creation exclusively to Teller and to no one else.

As reward Guinee was invited as Tellers guest to come to Las Vegas, and so on.. as
stated in (Exh.24a,b) his email from April 4" ,2012 :

"...If we could agree on a realistic fee, I would consider hiring

him (Bakardy) as consultant to try and improve my trick, provided
15
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CASE N° 2:12-cv-00591-JCM-GWF

of course, he takes it off the market and sells it to no one but
me. I think his notion of geeing the stem in water might _have

value for me..” and * ... Know that regardiess of the outcome,
you now have a new friend in the US. When you come to Vegas
you will be most cordially received as my guest. And if there are
any Penn & Teller materials (e.g. my David Abbot book) that
interest you, they will be on their way to you with my

gratitude...Teller.”

And that's what he did: for a few silver coins, Guinee contacted Bakardy trying to
persuade him as Teller asked him to do. Defendant told Guinee that he was surprised

with his interference, especially because Guinee, who is the publisher of the

- Escamoteur a Magazine for Magicians, accepted Bakardy’s advertisement a few weeks

earlier.
Bakardy, sure that his creation/illusion is the first and only one in the world
wherein a removable and complete visible flower falls apart on the magicians control,

in a water filled, transparent, removable vase or Coca Cola bottle, chose not to be

intimidated. Not by Teller. Not by Guinee. :

" It is obvious that Tellers friend and ‘guest’ Guinee, will not bite the hand that feeds

him, treats him as a guest and sends him presents ‘with Tellers gratitude’,

- There is no doubt that at least those two witnesses, Mr. Hector and Mr. Guinee are

" Instructed by the plaintiff and that plaintiff is obstructing the proceedings, violating

the defendant rights for a fair trial.
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11. ition.

Tellers deposition took place on July 1%, in Las Vegas, Tellers home town. Pro-se

- defendant, for the first time in his life confronted with 'depositions’, understood that

the deposition needed to be done in a legal way, in the presence of a legal Court
Reporter and videographer, who would afterwards provide a legal transcript and video
recording.

Of course, the Belgian defendant not knowing anyone in Vegas, could only hope
that he selected an upright legal service office. Defendant selected the Offices of
Lawyers Solutions Group, 900 South Fourth Street, Suite 100, Las Vegas, with Yvette

Rodriguez as court reporter, to take the deposition on Teller,

Some strange things happened, although it was agreed that the transcript would be
send to the defendant within 10 days after the deposition, the transcript was
‘released’ on date of July 25", Most inconvenient for the defendant, since he needed
to refer to the transcript in his responses to the Court, before July 25.

Coincidence ? Or is there more?

There is more, since, by reading the transcript, the defendant was surprised by the
many ‘clerical errors’ and noticed, after comparing the transcript with the audio
recording he had received, that there were important things ‘missing”.

The transcript delivered by the Legal Court Reporter counts 39.624 words.

The video transcript, with the ‘missing words’ corrected, counts 43.223 words,

meaning 3.599 words or 20 pages more than the transcript delivered by the Las

Vegas Court reporter.
Most of the ‘missing parts’ are in plaintiff's favour. Coincidence ?

Defendant therefore requested the Court reporter to deliver 2 complete transcript.

(Exh. 53)
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Defendant cannot prove that plaintiff approached or instructed anyone in this
matter, but can only add this experience to his previous experiences.

Defendant experienced during the proceedings that Mr. Teller is an influential
and intimidating person, not only regarding the instructed witnesses, but defendant
experienced that he had difficulties to serve Teller with the ‘summons’ for the Antwerp

defamation litigation. The official server, working for and presented by The Central

. Authority, could not locate the most famous celebrity in Las Vegas, Teller,

- Defendant had to contract another Legal Server to get the job done.

On date of May 16" 2013, defendant filed a motion to the Court for
investigating Tellers hard drives to exclude criminal facts, and the same day the
Courts clerk informed the defendant that defendants further filings will not be

accepted. Only after defendants insisting, his filings were further accepted.

~ Defendant cannot prove that all this happened due to plaintiff's ‘influence’, but

defendant cannot believe that all this is ‘coincidence '. Assuming that pilaintiff did

. ‘steer’ all this, it matches plaintiff‘'s previous behaviour towards other magicians and

witnesses , which is proven,
12, I re any reason i the pr dings ?
On the internet, in his pleadings and during the deposition (p21:1-15) Mr. Teller
defines ‘shadows’ as a magic trick or an iliusion (Exh.25)
The litigation is about alleged copyright infringement on a magic trick/illusion.
This question is actually answered by The U.S. Government itself.
The U.S. Governments Copyright Office in Washington is very clear In this matter.
Defendant was informed by these copyright specialists that magic routines are not

protected by copyright. (Exh.26a,b,c)

Whenever plaintiff thinks this is unjust, he should first sue the U.S. Government.
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Defendant learns that one can register a magic trick/illusion, but that the
registration or copyright is not protecting magic routines.
Still defendant can prove that his iliusion is different from Tellers.
Plaintiff recognizes and admits that defendants ‘prop’ and, as logical result, the
performance wherein the performer is using Bakardy’'s prop, is totally different from
Tellers and all others.
Plaintiff recognized this already before the litigation started, as proved by defendants
SEALED EXHIBIT 3 in #39 This evidence is very Interesting in many ways and
shows the real intentions of the plaintiff. The evidence shows an e-mail from Teller to
Bakardy wherein:
« plaintiff is extorting the defendant to sell exclusively to Teller,
 plaintiff admits that Bakardy's illusion/prop/method is different from Tellers,
« plaintiff offers the doublg amount from what he usually offers for developing
iHusions as such,
» plaintiff calls Bakardy’s illusion an ‘improvement’,
+ plaintiff offers money to come in possession of Bakardy's method.

It became clear during the litigation in the discovery and deposition

(Exh.27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,) that:
1. Plaintiff never performed ‘shadows’ in a transparent vase or bottle.
Defendant can.
2. Plaintiff never performed ‘shadows’ in a transparent vase or bottie, filled with
water. Defendant can.
3. Plaintiff never performed ‘shadows’ in a non transparent vase or bottle, filled
with water. Defendant can.

4. Plaintiff never performed ‘shadows’ with the stem of the rose completely visible.

Defendant can.
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5. Plaintiff never performed ‘shadows’, removing the rose stem out of a
transparent vase or bottle, showing that his stem was removable.

Defendant can.

6. Plaintiff never performed ‘shadows’ removing a transparent vase or bottle from
the table showing that the vase or bottle was removable. Defendant can.

7. Plaintiff never performed ‘shadows’ pouring out the water of a transparent vase
or bottle, showing that there are no gimmicks hidden in the vase or bottle.
Defendant can.

8. Anyone can perform ‘shadows’, as seen on the internet before plaintiff
interfered with several magicians. Plaintiff is unaware of anyone else in the

world performing Bakardy’s illusion. Defendant is also unaware.

Defendants work thus differs so much from the work of plaintiff, that the creation of
the work of the defendant is the unique expression of the intellectual creation of its

author and of his creative mind.

The result is the intellectual creation/illusion of the defendant, which was recognized

. and copyrighted on date of April 10, 2012 by the United States Copyright Office

Washington- DC , with 10 (ten) different performances. (Exh.37a-d)

In fact, Teller tries, with his claim, to convince the Court that he has the copyright on

- the work of the defendant, while it is beyond any doubt that Teller is unable to

perform Bakardy's work.

Impossible indeed, precisely because Teller does not master the original
intellectual creation of the defendant. In other words, Teller, who recognizes that the
creation of the defendant differs from his own work, claims the copyright on a work
that is different from his own, due to the intellectual creation of the defendant, which

the plaintiff cannot reproduce.
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Since plaintiff admits and recognises that defendant is the only one in the world who

. performs the illusion, using a removable, transparent water filled bottle or vase and a

removable and 100% visible rose/flower -- it is contradicting to call defendants work a

copy. (Exh.27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36)

Plaintiff's answers shows that defendant was not infringing on Tellers copyright:

Deposition : p92:12-24 (Exh.38)

Q. Did you ever offer money, Mr. Teller, to people who are infringing on your
copyrighted tricks ?

Why would I do that?

Q. You did it to me ?

A. No sir. I--I—if someone were infringing on my copyright, I would expect them
to offer me money. Not the other way around. In your case, I have explained
exactly why it was that I offered you, as a courtesy to you, on an assumption
that you were a good man, something to defray your development costs.

Q. Okay. Very kind of vou, Mr. Teller.

First set admissions {Exh.39):

Request 9: Admit that in one of the negotiation calls you offered defendant $40.000

as this would have cost you as much as starting a litigation against
defendant.

Response: ...Tefler admits that he attempted to settle and resolve the dispute by
acquiring the infringing illusion’s prop for $40.000.

(second set admissions) (Exh.40):

Request 2: Admit that you've wrote to defendant in email from 03.27.2012 that you
would like to offer $15.000 to the defendant to “assume full ethical and

legal possession of your method”.
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Response: ...the answer is admitted. Moreover , the plaintiff offered even larger
amounts of money to avoid the defendant’s threat to sell the illusion to
the Chinese,

The plaintiff's statements that the infringer should pay and not be paid, are in

contradiction to what plaintiff did. First offering the defendant $15.000, then $40.000.

In one of the phone conversations plaintiff considered to pay defendant $125.000 to

assume full ethical and legal possession of the defendants prop or method.,

Plaintiff is calling the defendant a good man and that he offered money as a courtesy

and to defray the defendant’s development costs.

Plaintiff is betraying himself and it's obvious that defendants method/prop is different

and logically results in an illusion different from Tellers.

For these reasons the Court may conclude that there is no further reason to

continue the proceedings.

13, Is i ible to conti roceedings ?
Regarding the law, it is impossible to continue the litigation since it is proven that
plaintiff did wrong, by tampering and destroying important evidence. It is proven that
the destroyed evidence was not in the spoliator's favour, On top, the person
instructed by plaintiff to destroy important evidence, ‘Hector’, his accomplice, Is

brought forward by plaintiff as witness to testify.

The wrongdoing, took place before the litigation on April, 2™ 2012 (Exh.13,14) and

during this litigation on April, 15" 2012 (Exh.15,16,17,18).
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The wrongdoing, is committed by Teller and his attorneys.

~ Tellers attorneys were fully aware of Tellers illegal behaviour, since they approved it

and they were a part of it, as proven by Tellers answers in the deposition

(Exh.41a,b)

(p7:16) Q. Mr. Telfer, did you inform your lawyer, Mr. Tratos from the Greenberg
Traurig law firm, completely regarding all the emails and phone
conversations that have happened between the two of us ?

A, Yes,

(p8:4) Q. Mr. Teller, do you also inform your lawyer about all the communications

you've had with all the other persons regarding this litigation, in general?

A. Yes.

- On April_2™, 2012, 9 days before plaintiff filed his complaint, plaintiff committed

spoliation, instructing Hector to take down certain YouTube videos.
Important evidence for the defendant was destroyed. (Exh.14,15)
On April 15" 2012, 4 days after plaintiff filed his complaint, under the eyes of his
attorneys and their approval, plaintiff instructed others to write comments on the
most ‘busy’ forum of the Magic Cafe, visited by millions, in favour of the plaintiff to

obstruct the pro-se defendant in collecting evidence. {(Exh.17,18)

+ On April 15" 2012, 4 days after plaintiff filed his complaint, plaintiff and his attorneys

discovered more evidence in their detriment and again they instructed others to
destroy certain videos, committing spoliation of evidence not in the plaintiff's favour,

to obstruct the pro-se defendant in collecting evidence. (Exh.15,16)

Noticing that important evidence in defendants favour, disappeared from the internet,

- defendant had a presumption that plaintiff was approaching and intimidating others to

help him in destroying defendants evidence and requested plaintiff to produce all

correspondence between Teller and Hector, Petros and AlLSmagic. (Exh.42,43)
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With a lame excuse, plaintiff and his attorneys refused to produce documents,

obviously because these documents would, more than likely, show that ALSmagic

was ‘approached’ by plaintiff in a similar way as plaintiff ‘approached’ Hector, and

that also ALSmagic was instructed to write in his name what Teller wants him to write.
14, Plaintiff's wron ing h he r on

Plaintiff’s actions are well considered. Plaintiff's only intention was and is, to destroy

important evidence for the defendant.

The many YouTube videos showing others performing Tellers act ‘shadows’ ...
".. could be used by the current manufacturer (meaning the defendant) to
“prove” that this is now a standard, manufactured trick, Thank you, Teller.”
(Exh.13) as Teller himself wrote in his e-mail to Hector.

That’s the only reason, but still no excuse for plaintiff's crimina) behaviour.

Noteworthy, Hector was very willing to do all what Teller asked him to do, while
Teller was informed by Hector that he has stated on the internet that he bought his
prop to perform shadows second hand, now seven years ago. Meaning the ‘new’ prop

was sold more than 7 years ago.

Plaintiff might argue that he was not aware of all infringers in the world and
therefore contacted Hector trying to protect his copyright etc..,
Plaintiff is famous and has many fans and friends to inform him about YouTube videos
as such, as they did with Bakardy’s video. Teller became aware of Bakardy's YouTube
Video the day that it was posted. Bakardy’s video had 14 views and was taken down

on Tellers demand after one week.
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It is unbelievable that Teller is not aware of the multiple YouTube videos, uploaded
many, many years ago, having millions of views, showing others performing
'shadows’. Magicians are performing ‘shadows’ all over the world, for many, many
years, seen by hundreds of thousands on big venues such as theatres on worldwide
cruise ships.

Anyhow, plaintiff cannot deny what he wrote, plaintiff’s statement speaks for itself.
Apparently plaintiff’s only concern was to make it impossible for the defendant to

prove that 'shadows’ was a standard manufactured trick.

15. _Teller commits perjury,

Teller testifies falsely in the deposition stating:

1. that he was never interested to buy Bakardy's invention/method. It is a fact
that Teller instructed Mr. Guinee to persuade the defendant to ‘sell’ to no one
else, but exclusively to Teller (p109:23) (Exh 44 & 24b)

2. that he redacted screenshots. It is a fact that they were never ‘redacted’ but
tampered instead. (p153:8) (Exh. 46a,b, & 47a,b)

3. that he removed the incriminating screenshots instantly after defendant called
it to his attention and that they were only available for viewing during 2 days.
It is a fact that the defendant requested 4 times for an explanation, while the
tampered screenshots were re-filed only after 14 days. (p40:3,23,24)

(Exh.46 a,b & 47a,b)

4. that Hector contacted him saying that he had seen Tellers show years ago, had
purchased a prop not realizing that it was not made with Tellers permission,..
and that he was willing to take this trick out of his show, etc..”. It is a fact that
Hector was just repeating an orchestrated story since in reality Hector was
instructed by Teller to write these particular text on the internet forums.
{(p30:7-18) (Exh.17 & 45d,48)
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It is clear (see par. 4 above ) that Teller and Hector created and agreed on a ‘version
of the story’ in a manner that Teller could declare the same orchestrated ‘version of

the story’ in the deposition.

Teller commits perjury, since he falsely testifies in the deposition, similarly as Hector,
who commits subornation of perjury, because Teller convinces Hector to testify in
such a manner. According to the US Law, Iif you are convicted for subornation of
perjury, you will be prosecuted and punished as if you were the one who personally

committed the perjury.

Plaintiff identified exhibit 3, filed in his complaint as screenshots, both taken on
03.30.2012, the originals filed on 04.11.2012 and the ones re- filed on 04.25.2012.
Because it is impossible to take screenshots from a YouTube video on the 30™ of
March, which was taken down on the 22™ of March, defendant confronted plaintiff

with his untruthful answer. Plaintiff called his lie a “clerical error * and changed his

answer.

All contradicting answers of plaintiff, regarding the identity of the screenshots,
show that plaintiff wants to hide that they were tampered. Even when plaintiff was
asked to clear up this mist of lies and to produce the screenshots in original format,
plaintiff refused. (Exh. 49) Obvious, since the original ‘formats’ will prove that

plaintiff was tampering legal evidence after it was filed in the US Court.

Defendant filed a motion (#88,89) on 05.25.2013 requesting the Court to reject
plaintiff's tampered exhibits, and to use the originals with the sensitive parts redacted.

The Court denied defendants request.(#109)

Defendant’s motion (#113) filed on 06.24.2013 requesting the Court to compel the

. plaintiff to produce the requested items, is still pending.
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Defendant filed those motions in order to get a fair trial, defendant has the right to
question the originality and integrity of plaintiff's exhibits, especially since it is proven
that plaintiff does not recoil to ‘buy’ or bribe witnesses, to instruct others to write
what he wants them to write, and to instruct others to destroy or tamper important

evidence for the defendant.

III. LEGAL ARGUMENTS

nction arran here Teller apnd hi frawvi itted rin
and troying i an viden and Ve _repea acted in faith
hr ou is ltigation,.

It is proven that Teller and his attorneys committed perjury, tampering and spoliation,
before the litigation started and during the litigation.

Defendant states that proceeding the litigation will violate the defendant’s rights
to a fair trial, as stipulated in art. 6, 1. of the European Treaty of Human Rights, In
the determination of his civil rights and obligations or of any criminal charge against
him, everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an
independent and impartial tribunal established by law.

Defendant could learn on the internet that the US Law is not that different from
the European law regarding spoliation of evidence which happens when a document or
information that is required for discovery is destroyed or altered significantly.

When a crucial document is lost by spoliation, the courts may try to infer the

original information by applying spoliation inference rule.

Spoliation Inference rule is a negative evidentiary inference. When applying the
rule, courts will review the altered document with inference against the spoliator and

in favor of the opposing party.
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The theory behind spoliation inference is that when a party has destroyed
evidence, it shows that the party had consciousness of guilt or other reasons to avoid
evidence. Hence, the court will conclude that the evidence was not in spoliator’s favor.
This was clearly the case, since Teller has instructed others to destroy videos who
were absolutely not in plaintiff's favor.

The YouTube videos, now magically disappeared, were showing magicians
other than Teller performing Teller's so-called exclusive copyrighted illusion,
‘shadows’, forming a proof in defendants favor, since they prove that shadows is a
manufactured trick and a part of the standard repertoire of many magicians. Clearly
not in favor of the plaintiff, that's why plaintiff committed spoliation, to destroy
evidence not in his favor.

Defendant could learn on the internet that spoliation of evidence is an act that
is prohibited by American Bar Association’s Model Rules of Professional Conduct, Rule
37 of Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, and Titie 18 United States Code. And that
Sanctions for spoliation are preventative, punitive and remedial in nature. And that

separate tort actions are also permitted.

Defendant could also learn that the American Bar Association Rule 3.4 prohibits
a lawyer from destroying or assisting another in destroying evidence pertaining to a
case. Likewise Title 18 of United States Code Sections 1503, 1510, 1512 and 1519
prohibits a party from destroying or assisting another in destroying evidence, and

provides for criminal prosecution against the wrongdoer.

And that under Title 18 United States Code Section 1519, a wrongdoer can be fined

in huge amounts and imprisoned up to 20 years.
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Under Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 37 states possible sanctions as follows:

» dismissal of the wrongdoer’s claim;
« entering judgment against the wrongdoer;
« excluding expert testimony;

« and application of adverse inference rule.

Additionally, Rule 37 imposes fines on the wrongdoer.

Further, defendant has learned that a person is guilty of tampering with physical
evidence when:

1. With intent that it be used or introduced in an officlal proceeding or a prospective
official proceeding, he (a)} knowingly makes, devises or prepares false physical
evidence, or (b) produces or offers such evidence at such a proceeding knowing it
to be false; or

2. Believing that certain physical evidence is about to be produced or used in an
official proceeding or a prospective official proceeding, and intending to prevent such
production or use, he suppresses it by any act of concealment, alteration or
destruction, or by employing force, intimidation or deception against any person.
Tampering with physical evidence is a third degree class E felony and is punishable by

up to 36 months in prison.
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1V, CONCLUSION,

Defendant’s rights are violated in several ways due to plaintiff's acts.

1.

Plaintiff abuses the US Court proceedings to intimidate Bakardy and to come in
posses of defendants copyrighted invention and creation, which he couldn’t buy

on the terms he proposed, to be able to perform defendant’s illusion,

. Plaintiff filed a complaint without any key evidence, counting on the fact that

plaintiff's intimidations usually are successful. Plaintiff was asked in the
deposition if he really filed his complaint without having the video to prove the
alleged infringement, he answered: "Yes, we did because I thought that you
and I were going to come to wonderful terms.” (Exh.54) Clearly a reckless

and vexatious action.

. Plaintiff tampered screenshots after they were filed as legal exhibits, without

the defendants approval.

. Plaintiff instructed other persons, multiple times, to destroy multiple important

evidences for the defendant,

. Plaintiff instructed others what he wants them to write in their name, carefully

hiding that plaintiff is actually the one who writes misleading comments on the

Internet, to obstruct the defendant in collecting evidence.

. Plaintiff was lying ‘under oath’, stating that he does not know Hector, while he

not only successfully instructs Hector to destroy important evidence for the
defendant, but also instructs Hector what to write as if it was written by Hector,
while he ‘rewards’ Hector for his corporation with, probably amongst other
benefits, a ‘free’ license,

Plaintiff was lying ‘under oath’ stating on March 13" 2013, that he knows of no
professional magicians performing the ‘shadows’ illusion, while he gave a ‘free’

license to Hector, on July 23™ 2012.
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8. Plaintiff refused to produce all correspondence between ALSmagic and Teller,
regarding ALSmagic performance of ‘shadows’ containing important
information for the defendant, to prove that plaintiff approached and instructed
ALSmagic to change his comments and to write what Telier wants him to write

on the internet.

9. Plaintiff presents Mr. Hector as witness to testify in Court, while it is proven that
the witness writes what Teller wants him to write. Hector was already rewarded
for his cooperation, since the witness is already paid for.

10. Plaintiff presents Guinee as witness to testify in Court, while it is proven that
also this witness meekly follows Tellers instructions. As Hector, Guinee was
already rewarded for his cooperation, and paid for.

11. Plaintiff commits perjury, since he falsely testifies in the deposition, similarly as
Hector, who commits subornation of perjury, because Teller convinces Hector to
testify in such a manner.

Defendant questions the integrity of all other possible witnesses selected by Teller or
his attorneys.

In contrast to the defendant, -- who was not aware that he had to provide
plaintiff’s key evidence, since this is not the way how proceedings are done in his
continent, who accidently lost his video in his computer, but still can be retrieved by
YouTube-Google, -- plaintiff’s actions show that he was (not accidently but) willfully
and deliberately tampering and destroying important multiple evidence for the
defendant, that he ‘approached’ multiple persons to write what he wants them to
write and that he pays multiple persons to testify what he wants them to testify as a

legal witness,

Plaintiff’s acts should be considered as an obstruction to Justice in general,
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Obstructing Justice, committing perjury, tampering and destroying or instructing

others to destroy important evidence needed by the pro-se defendant to prove that

plaintiff's copyright is doubtful and questionable and that he did not infringe on a

copyright or whatsoever, is doing wrong, and affects the defendant’s right to a fair

trial fundamentally.

I

make an continue th in

It does not make any sense to continue the proceedings since :

Teller admit that Bakardy's performance is different anyhow.

Shadows is a manufactured trick, performed all over the world.

The secret behind the shadows illusion is revealed on the internet, years ago,
‘nota bene’ ..not by the defendant.

The United States Government - Copyright Office specialists informed the
defendant on date of January 29, 2013 in an official letter that: "Copyright does

not protect magic routines”, confirming their statement on April 10, 2013,
(Exh.36a,b,c).

But most of all, it would be wrong to proceed the litigation, with bribed
witnesses, tampered evidence, knowing that the plaintiff did spoliation and

destroyed important evidence for the defendant.
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CASE N® 2:12-Cv-00591-IJCM-GWF

For these reasons defendant respectfully requests the Honourable Court,
+ to dismiss plaintiff's complaint,

» to award the defendant maximum damages due to the plaintiff's
blatant disregard for defendant’s rights and the plaintiff's vexatious

and reckless proceedings.

with the deepest respect,

e wad Logge
C m‘f;i‘ qq L/-st” .
Hoevensehaan 2, B2950 Kapellen
Belgium - Eurape

Ps. Inventory list of exhibits on next page.
In Support of defendants Motion
for case-dispositive sanctions.
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Inventory List — 54 Exhibits

EXH. N°© DISCRIBTION CASE N° 2:12-¢cv-00591-1CM-GWF
1.a-b Screenshot from internet comments

2. Screenshot YouTube - Shadows by Petros

3.a-c Screenshot YouTube - plants and Shadows

4.a-c Screenshot YouTube - Hector performing Rose trick
5. Screenshot Ian McCarthy performing Rose trick

6. Screenshot Mike Fallen performing Rose trick

7. Screenshot Alexander Merk & Magic forum

8.a-d Screenshots YouTube video & comments ‘how to built Rose trick’
9.a-d Screenshots /Emails where to rent Rose trick
10.a-b Screenshot forum/email - trick is sold since years
11.a-d Emails/discovery - Teller wants no one eise to perform Rose trick
12. Email from Teller to Bakardy - regarding different routine proposal
13. Email from Teller to Hector - April, 2, 2012

14. Email from Hector to Teller - April, 2,2012

15a, Email from Teller to Hector — April, 15,2012

15b Email from Hector to Teller - April 15,2012

16 Screenshot YouTube

17. Email from Teller to Hector - April, 15,2012

18, Emails from between Teller & Hector April, 16,2012
19, Email from Teller to Hector - May,4,2012

20. Email from Hector to Teller - May,4,2012

21. Email from Teller to Hector - July, 23,2012

22, Email from Teller to Bakardy - April, 24,2012

23. Plaintiff's disclosure

24.a,b Email from Teller to Gunther - April,4,2012

25, Tellers deposition

26. Documents Copyright Office USA

27-30. Discovery

31-36. Tellers deposition

37.a-¢ Documents Copyright Office USA

38. Tellers deposition

39-40. Discovery

41.a,b Tellers deposition

42-43. Discovery

44-45b, Tellers depaosition

46a,b. Plaintiff's exhibit 3 filed on 04.11.2012

47a,b. Plaintiff's exhibit 3 re-filed on 04.25.2012

48, Screenshot forum Magic Cafe

49, Discovery,

50. Letter from Tratos

51. Tellers deposition

52a-d Answers from Google-YouTube

53. Letter to Court reporter - re. Transcript deposition
54, Tellers deposition.
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EXHIBIT 1 (a)
NEWS ABOUT: GERARD BAKARD

ke W Tweat 0 2 - P

! STORY [C5 TLITT GRID VIEW |

More About: Gerard Dogge - magician - Penn and Teller - mage - lawsust

DUTCH ILLUSIONIST TRIES TO SELL SHADOW TRICK'S
EXPLANATION

1 CASE YOU HITFD i t ' ' Peann and Teller Sult: Magician Stole Our Trick

4= (NEWSER) - Half of Penn and Teller is suing a fallow magician who
- . he says ripped off 3 classic frick. Dulch illusionist Gerard Bakardy

Penn and Teiler Suit: - reportedly posted a YouTube video of "Rose and Her Shadow,” a

Magician Stole Our Trick  : trick at the heart of the duo's repertoire. and Barkardy said he'd

i raveal . More »

C Apr 21, 2012 12:30 PM COT

Teller of Penn and Teller magic act sues over trick theft - TODAY.co

1 http: fwww.today.com /entertainment/telier-penn-teller-magic-act-sues-over-trick-theft-718108

i - Y T

1n and Teller magic a...

News Entertainment Food Health Money Pets Moms  Style  Travel Books KLG & Hoda

aTtopay Entertainment  «.- @000

SHOW ME: all celebs v pop culture movies toyota concert series
L3

Penn-And-
Teller Pernm-And-Teller
Teller of Penn

and Teler Teller of Penn and Teller magic act

magic act sues

over tricktheft sues over tr|Ck ttht

N Gael Fashingbauer Cooper
Dexter’ stars TODAY

bld emotional

fareweli at April 16, 2012 at 8:31 AM ET
Comlc-Con

Perfarmances
Fall Qut Boy
burnup the
TODAY plaza
amid record
NYC
temperatures

OSa08

Celebs

Michael Moot e,
wife of 21
years fite for
divorce

T
Violence?

Raocirmal lined

507 A5 0k Bkl prerw
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- EXHIBIT 1 (b

CELEBRITY JUSTICE LTZZUIZ 1253 M PDT 37 TMZ STAFY
PENN & TELLER
Rogue Magician is
EXPOSING
Our Secrets!!!

EXCLUSIVE

-

It's the greatest crime in the magic community — revealing the secret behind another
magician's itlusion -- and now. Teller (from Penn & Teller} is suing ... Claiming he's a victim
of the malfeasance.

The Magic Cafe Forums - ldiot Trying To Sell Tellar's "Shadows® Secret
www.themagiccafe.com ... » Did you hear the latest? ~ Vertaal deze pagina

12 apr, 2012 - 30 berichten - 19 auteurs

In the trick, Bakardy uses a spotlight to cast a shadow of a rose onto a screen - and
then proceeds to ... Teller isnt suing for expasure, he's suing for theft. .... hitp:/
fwww.youtube.com/watchPy=BosRaF TigHo&feature=related
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EXHIBIT 2

You{{T)

"shadows" by petros

Xxanal226 ° Subsacribe Jvideos ~

e ® shae p

Uploaded by xana2226 on Aug 25. 2009

me attempting to do teflers amazing magic that he came up with long time
ago.after i saw it | finally decided to go ahead and do #, i am not revealing it
any way i respect a fellow magicans work and | will perform it in public as per
tellers approval, thank you for your ideas

9,000

L e ———
16 likes. 3 diskikes
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EXHIBIT 3a

Magic Presents

va vanish wmy

by AlSmaguIds 1 year ago

Uploaded videos 1101

b gy Al

Document 143 Filed 08/06/13

Page 38 of 119

About Magic Presens
streat slage, end awesome upclose usions

Post a channal commant

Poat
by AJSmagic2008 -
Latest Activity Mar 1 22
Date Joined - Jun 13 2008
ﬂm this user \
hitp fasw myspace. combivedmagicdotcom
DD iAW faCeDOOK COMIPapMosal

VWiliam 15 2 protessional "'upclose Husionist ' with
a new slyle of performing in your face shght of
hand, and classic parkyr magic His street
wutnes are Amazing and can be viewed as
Strotiing magic, of in a more pivate party satting
The show 15 packed with spectacutar upciose
neks. Good for af ages. and famastx for aduftst
‘Willam is a master of s fiedd and has been
practicung s crafl for years He wi askomsn you
with heg 8CY. ana chatin you with his personaity

Homeown Allanta

United Siates

LC:D‘.mll')!

-
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EXHIBIT 3b

Yﬂll Q . Bre

plants and shadows.wmv

Alsmagic2008 @)  Subscribe 5 videos

o

ke @ s 2,403

no.. | cant tell the secret. it is actually public information... well... its
information thats in the public. | found it on the web and made a newer
version. their are a bunch of people who have made different versions and
twice as many theories. | myself have three ways that | have thought up and
Im not an engineer so | can justimagine a M.1.T student giving this a try...

AlSmagic2008 in reply to cinemaker(}06 (Show the comment} 3 months ago

y oven comment? | use difirent methods snd props my Husion is much

mote complex its like asking copperfield to gel permission from waker blaney
1o do a levitation (its not needed) 2nd | dont need his permission because
this was exposed some years back by multiple magiclans so his methods ase
now public information. Jtd its FAN ART im nol making money off of 80 why
#10 you worried? do you work 4 tefler? if not you can feel free not 2 not
comment is thal efl champ?

Amay SUOB i reply 10 v antiumbey ood < Show the Lunimen)) ) weeks age
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(1 Tuhe J8 plants and shadows
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plants and shadows.wmv

AlSmagic2008 ¢ woeos
:

‘ Like ' About Shate

4,585

Akt fiN] i~

Published on Sep 16, 2010

not for sale. This is just a technical performance. This illusion uses
Mo blood or Gore but utitizes a different routine that allows you to
cut multiple plants or branches, pick up and show off the vase for
inspection, and you can freely cross infront of the vase, table,
shadows or plants at anytime while using your teft or right hand to
cut with so as to prove that no strings are connected to the table or
walls. you never have to look at the piant .. just cut. this is not a
comedy routine. . il is nat for sate. al best this is a parody or a fan
art demo of 2 universal concept. | just think its neat. the concept of
moving objects with your shadow or with your rriind is as old as
shadows themselves but | believe the first televised or vidao
recorded version of this type of illusion was done by teller of Penn
and teller. Go see his

Category
License T

Buy “Halo™ on
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EXHIBIT 4 (a)

> ] http:r i www youtube.comiwa 2 « B & X i 0... X \ Q

YOII TUbE | Q Bladeren  Films -

Hector is Magic! - illusion Show

hectorismagic o Abonneren 13 video's ¥ i

T

browtem ESENLLELI 0L 0 e2RED

s Leuk 7 L 4 D°'f"f |"' 653 aanal keren bexexen

Geupioad daor hectorismagic op 4 oki 2011 i S

.hectorismagiccom 4 keer gemarkeerd ats leuk. ©
keer oemarkeerd ais niet leub

4 4/13 >l xX | Geiiploade video's hectonsmagic

Heotor s Magnc!
iEgien Show
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EXHIBIT 4 (b)

hector is magic

Hector is Magic! - Vision of the seas Show

hectormagia2008 19 voeo's
B Abonnsren 113

‘ Leuk " Over Fuete

Geupload op 9 jan 2011
wwrw hectorismagic com

Meer weergeven

4.395

w15

Il|||

»
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HIBIT 4 (c)

R e‘ a httg:: “www.youtube.com. watchly =

(T Tuhe

Geupload op 31 dec 2011
Geen beschryving besclikbaar

X @I Lt inEREn ip QMcAfee ; v

Over

CYC 2 » & X § €3 FansdeHector EMago os d... * fad

FansdeHector EIMago os desea un Feliz afio 2012

PRl FansHectorelMago 21 .geos
: E Abonneren 5

114 weergaven
0 P

it ~

'Yeha-Noha (Wishes Of
Happiness And Prosperity)
kopen op

N

. Artieat
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